

Curriculum Vitae

Dr. Victoria Ossadnik

Chief Executive Officer of the Board of Managing Directors of E.ON Energie Deutschland GmbH and E.ON Energie Holding GmbH



Personal data

Place of residence Munich
 Dates of birth 15.07.1968 in Frankfurt/Main
 Nationality Germany

Member of the Supervisory Board of Commerzbank

Initial appointment 05/2018
 Curr. term of office General Annual Meeting 2018–2023
 Committees Committee for Digitalisation and Technology

Career highlights

Since 04/2018 E.ON Energie Deutschland GmbH and E.ON Energie Holding GmbH, Munich
 Chief Executive Officer of the Board of Managing Directors,

2011–03/2018 Microsoft Deutschland GmbH, Munich
 Vice President Enterprise Service Delivery
 Member of the Management Board, Services-Business (till 2016)

2003–2011 ORACLE Deutschland GmbH, Munich
 Member of the Management Board (since 2007), Vice President Consulting
 Germany, Benelux, Nordics, Switzerland

2001–2003 eChain Logistics AG (delegated by CSC Ploenzke AG), Munich
 Member of the Board of Managing Directors/CEO

1999–2001 CSC Ploenzke AG, Munich
 Board assistance and Strategy Consultant

1996–1999 SCANLAB GmbH (Change of legal status to a stock corporation
 December 1998), Puchheim
 COO, Member of the Board of Managing Directors, Technical Sales
 Europe & Asia, Finance, Controlling, Personnel (since 1999)

Education

1987–1996 Ludwig-Maximilians-University (LMU), Munich
 1993–1996 Doctorate (Dr. rer. nat.)
 1987–1993 Studies of physics, Business Administration (minor subjekt),
 Degree: graduate physics

Membership on other mandatory supervisory boards

--

Membership on similar bodies in Germany and abroad of business enterprises

Linde plc, Guildford (UK), Member of the Advisory Board (Linde Group)